POOR DOCUMENT

THE SEMI-WEEKLY TELEGRAPH, ST. JOHN, N. B. JULY 12 1839.

BAPTISTS AT SUSSEX.

ANNUAL SESSION OF THE

ANNUAL SESSION OF THE SOUTHERN BAPTIST ASSOCIATION. ASSOCIATION. The Attendance in the Vicinity of One Hundred-Bev. Wellington Camp Chosen for Mcdera'or-Feeling Reference to Clergymen Who Have Died During the Year. Evs.r., N. B., July 8-The 20th annual session of the Southern Baptist Associa-tion convened here today at the Baptist church,about 60 dt legates being present, which number was swelled throughout the day and probably tonight would figure in the vicinity of 100. THE E. Y. P. U. MEETING.

THE B. Y. P. U. MEETING.

34

sin -

The proceedings actually started yesterday when the annual meeting of the

adjorned until Monday at 10 o'clock, a. m.
AFTERNOON SERGION.
The afternoon sension which began at 230 o'clock was opened by the singing of the Dax lag, after which Dr. Gater offered prayer. The minutes of the morning meeting were read and approved and the reading of human dentine of the formation at motor. Dr. Gates in presenting hits are attending the reading and continues of the formations attend for hall an hour. Dr. Gates in presenting hits are attending the convention. The attend of the last are approved and the reading of human dentities are attending the reading the reading attending the convention.
Bernow of the committee appointed last ince that time died. The report on the appointed last ince that time died. The report contained appointed last ince that time died. The report contained appointed last ince that time died. The report contained appoint of last consent in the section of the contend is families and saked people to keep in mind that because literature was cheap in mind that because literature was cheap in the section of the there and saked people to keep in mind that because literature was cheap in mind that because literature was cheap in thing the section of the section.
Mr. Black, of the senger and visitor.
Mr. Black, of the senger and Visitor, ald that good books in his mind ware more aceded in a hours than boot section appeared by a section to do so an opportunity of becoming acquained with our demon preventing themes at has boot the section and visitor.
Mr. Black, of the senger and visitor.
Mr. Black, of the senger and visitor, ald that good books in his mining were much more impressed with her prevention that be active at the previous of the state of a children to readily cappet. He advocted the context and history. Dr. Gates of the senger and visitor.
Mr. Black, of the senger and visitor, ald that good books in his mining were much more impressed with our demon preventing thread the previous of the stat A donation of \$1,000 from the Misses Kin-near of St John was invested by order of the committee. NEW YORK, July 8.—In a race of about 26 miles today, in a strong and fairly steady breezs. Columbia fairly and squarely outsailed Defender by three minutes 13 seconds actual time. The Columbia in running in for her α corings after the race, fouled Defender's boom, bending the hollow steel spar simost at right angles. Columbia was unipjured. PRICES LOW. Expenditure. MANILA, July 10-8 s. m.-It has been Paid to-Rector of St Luke's JAMES COLLINS. raining and storming almost constantly Rothesay. St Mary s. Trinity, St Stephen..... St George's..... 208 and 210 Union/St., St. John, N. B. for two days, and the country along the American south and bay lines is liter-ally flooded. The soldiers are suffering CASH Rev J Smith. Rev F Flewelling. Sun Publishing Co (Reports) Paid for consignments o great discomfort. The thirteenth in

 THE DETROIT CONVENTION.
 1

 Sunday They Used the Street
 1

 Sunday They Used the Street
 1

 Cars but Would Not Read Sunday
 1

 Papers.
 31.814 37

 Darnson, Mich., July 9-Although s
 Examined and found correct.

 I arge mejority of the army of Christian
 Ished.

 Endeavorers in Datroit utilized the street cars today, a considerable portion
 Montremat, July 6-Another large

 An Aluminum Plant to be Estables
 Some of the roads leading to Passay

 papers.
 Montremat, July 6-Another large

 American cencern is about tobegin busi fields on all sides are one great larke.

 A high wind blew over several tents
 to the extreme of inconveniencing them

 iselves by walking long distances, as did
 large aluminium re faction plant there,

 Rev. Charles Sheldon, author of In His
 large aluminium re faction plant there,

 Steps, who walked more than three miles
 is of the targe of the road platances or the road THE DETROIT CONVENTION. Oats and Potatoes. faniry regiment at Passay is in the worst Freight. Bond pre N. S. SPRINGER, - - St. John., N. B. Bev Mr. Chorchill who followed thought that the youths of the present day were much more impressed with the reading about the knock-downs and knock-outs which occur in a prize fight than devotional works. In travelling through the country he was astonished at the amount of light literature seen on all sides. Light and trashy literature -papers such as the Star, with nothing in them to encourse though. The report on oblituaries was read by Rev. H. S. Coeman. Rev. W. H. Morgan of Oak Bay, Charlotte county church and Dr. Carey, of St. John, were the only deaths of pastors during the year. Tev. Mr. Camp, the moderator, drev the attention of the convention to the fact that the late Dr. Carey at the last in them as not very well acquainted, and his touching reference to Dr. Carey for meany years and respected for a Christiau gentleman. Why God toot him and leit us and who will be called. Brothers Gates and Black asked to be Boston, 9 Ashburton Place. BOSTON UNIVERSITY Law School. m opens Wednesday, Cct SAMUEL C. BENNETT, De **Family Knitter** Will do all Knitting required in à family, homespun or fac-tory yarn. SIMPLEST Knit-ter on the MARKET. We guarantee every machine tr do good work. Agents wanted. Write for particulars. لطا Steps, who walked more than three miles Is ready to sail for Can Francisco with discharged soldiers, but the latter have to sit around the ws er front all day drenched to the skin, waiting for a launch to take them to the steamer. The River Pasig and all the other streams are swoollen and the city streets at all low points are covered with water. ce. \$8.00 Dundas Knitting Machine Co. to preach from the text, "One is our master, all we are brethren," to a congregation which DUNDAS ONT. WOOL BOUGHT. entirely exceeded the capacity of Bethany Presbyterian church. Mr. W. H. FAIRALL & Co. Sheldon spoke optimistically of the signs Sunday School Association. Charlotte st. eet, St. John, are buying Washed Wool for the OXFORD Mills. Cash of the times, especially the awakening of price 8 cents in exchange for Oxford Cloths and Yarns, or any description of Dry Goods or Hats or Caps. All goods at close cash the social conscience, better relationship Car And And Mill between employers and employed, fed-COVERDALE, July 7-The Albert County NO Sunday School Association convened at eration of the churches, movement CURED FREE. toward civic righteousness and an MEN the F. C. Baptist church, Five Points, the F. C. Baptist church, Five Points, Coverdale, vesterday afternoon, Presi-dent Mary E. Bacon in the chair. There was not as full a delegation as expected, but those who were present were the Sunday school leaders of the county, Bay. A. Lucas was one of our number, whose address last evening on Organized Sunday School Work was the treat of a lifetime. The Bible normal lesson last night by G. M. Peck and the practical conference led by the field secretary in awskening to the stewardship feature of the Christian's life as to his money, Intance of CARDS Biggest Bat of the Book of CARDS Premium den Name CARD CO... Cadhs. Shi Are prepared from Nature's mild laxatives, and while gentle are reliable and efficient. They and efficient. They cure Sick Headache, Biliousness, Sour Stomach, and Constipation. Sold everywhere, 25c. per box. Prepared by C.I.Hood & Co.,Lowell,Mass. GOLD PLATED. Cut this out to us with your name i and we will forward this v by appress for around next we know not. Brothers Gates and Black asked to be 6.95 excussd from taking any part in the day's proceedings, as they wished to take the C. P. R. for St. John and their re-quest was complied with. Rouse the Liver The report on systematic benificence was presented by Rev. C. W. Goucher. He was pleased to note a marked im-provement in the benevolent receipts for year ending July 1, 1899, \$2,864.71 having been received by the treasurer of denominational funds as against be exactly as represented the express agent \$2.95 charges, and it is yours. . 1 Terry Watch Co., Toronto, Ont

\$2,518.19 last year. All departments show an advance except foreign missions, the greatest gain being home missione. The committee offered the following suggestion: lat, That pas-tors give the system of Christian giving. BOTH THE COLUMBIA AND straater prominence in their preaching.

all directions; and in Southampton, Hythe, Calshot and Cowes, the keenes

Present membership, 4953; baptized during year, 113; deaths, 57; increase, 119; decrease, 90, making a gain of 29 lookont was kept for the challenge which, it was known, would stretch her sails. Every moment was welled with the Of the Colonial and Continental Church

<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text>

THE RIVAL FLYERS. BOTH THE COLUMBIA AND SHAMBOCK NOW UN-DEB SAIL. The Shamrock a Fine Boat—The Columbia Improving—She Beats the Defender Decisively—The Shamrock to be Tried Against the Britania. Sourmantron, July 9—Yachting circles in the Solent were never more excited than now over the prospects in the forth-coming race for the America's cup be-tween the Shamrock and Columbia. Yesterday; yachtamen could be seen in all directions; and in Southampton, Hythe, Calshot and Cowes, the keenest

ANNUAL REPORT

CUBAN BANDITS. THEIR HOSTILE ATTITUDE IS INCREASING FROM DAY TO DAY, And They Are Beginning to Make Things Unpleasant in Outlying Districts-The Cuban Troops in the East More Numerous Than

at First Supposed.

HAVANA, July 9-Havana society admits that no other social functions held here of late years could compare with the reception and ball given last evening by General Ludlow, the military governor. General Ludlow gave the

ing by General Ludiow, the ministry governor. General Ludiow, the ministry function in honor of Independence day, and the representative Caban and Span-iards of Havana were present. American officials here are sur-prised at the large numbers of Cabans now applying in the province of Santiago for a share in the American gratuity. The Cuban officers had assured them that there were not a hundred men in the province who would accept money from the United States, basing the assurance on the inite destates. The rescion openet accept money from the United States, when it became known that these dr-spatches were inspired by Cuban mal-contents here and concorted in the

The report of the nominating committee resulted in its adoption and the election of the following officers for the ensuing year: A O M Lawson, presi-dent; A W Leeman, vice-president; Mary E Bacon, ass't secretary; Effis A Smith, rec-zecy; parish vice-presidents: Chas Smith, Coverdale; T E Colpitts, Alms; J B Horeman, Eigin; Chas Mil-ton, Hillsboro; Edna M West, Hopewell; A A Lingley, Harvey; G M Peck, supt home department; Mary E Bacon, nor-mal; Mrs Jas Keiver, primary. Corresponding Secretary Lawson sub-mitted his report of the county's work for the past year. While there were causes for regret there were nany more for thankfulness and encouragement. The report was discussed at some length and followed by a conference on home departments, led by G. M. Peck, which was an unusually c ear exposition of the subject.

*7

subject. The session this atternoon was largely occupied by a conference on primary-work led by Rev. A. Lucas in the ab-sence of Miss Mary A. McLeod, who was to take the subject; and by an address by A. C. M. Lawson on Christ as a Teacher. Teacher.



